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1. Name of Property

historic name The Cottage i
other names/site number PG:78-18 !
2. Location !
street & number 11904 01d Marlboro Pike I not for publication )
city, town Upper Marlboro [ ] vicinity
state Maryland code MD county Prince George's code 033 zip code 20772
3. Classification
Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property ‘
private building(s) Contributing Noncontributing ‘_
[ public-local [ district 8 24 puildings l
[ public-State [site ) sites '
[ public-Federal [ structure 3 structures |
[] object objects
- 8 27 _ Total .‘
‘ame of related multiple property listing: Number of contributing resources previously i
N/A listed in the National Register

4. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, | hereby certify that this ‘
nomination [_] request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the ;
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60. |
In my opinion, the property meets Ddoes not meet the National Register criteria. See continuation sheet. i

WA 27 - 87 |
ture of certifying official Date ’
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER

State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property [_LImeets [_]does not meet the National Register criteria. [Jsee continuation sheet.

Signature of commenting or other official Date

State or Federal agency and bureau

5. National Park Service Certification
- |, hereby, certify that this property is:

[:]entered in the Nationa! Register.
[:] See continuation sheet.
Ddetermined eligible for the National
— _ Register. [ ] see continuation sheet.
_]determined not eligible for the
National Register.

l:]removed from the National Register.
l:]other, (explain:)

Signature of the Keeper Date of Action



= 6. Function or Use PG:78-18

Historic Functions (enter categories from instructions) Current Functions (enter categories from instructions)
Domestic/single dwellings Domestic/single dwellings, secondarystructures
Domestic/secondary structures Education/research facility

— Agriculture/processing, storage, agricul- Agriculture/processing, storage, agricultura] field,
tural field, animal facility, agricult.outbuild, animal facility, agricultural outbuilding )
Landscape/forest Landscape/forest, conservation area

7. Description

Architectural Classification Materials (enter categories from instructions)

(enter categories from instructions)

foundation __brick
Italianate walls weatherboard
Greek Revival

roof slate
other wood

Describe present and historic physical appearance.

DESCRIPTION SUMMARY: :

The Cottage is a nineteenth-century plantation complex which consists of
the principal three-part plantation house with its grouping of domestic out-
buildings, and four tenant farms scattered over 282 acres. The total farm
complex lies west of Upper Marlboro, fronting on the 01d Marlboro Turnpike, and
is now devoted to environmental education. The plantation house consists of
three sections, arranged in telescope plan: a two-and-one-half story main
block constructed in the 1840's, a middle-height central section dating from
shortly before the Civil War, and a lower two-story kitchen wing on the end.
The main block is two-and-one-half stories, three bays by two bays, with side

— stairhall and double parlor plan. Entrance is in the first bay of the prin-
cipal south facade. Siding of the main block is horizontal board painted white.
Windows are 6/6 wood frame double hung sash, with dark green louvered shutters.
The boxed cornice has crown molding, and a significant overhang, and is
returned at the gable ends. The plain frieze board is ornamented by deeply
profiled jigsawn brackets. The main block of the dwelling is of the side-hall-
and-double-parlor plan. Wood trim is bold Greek Revival in style, and parlor
mantels are of black marble with plain pilasters, frieze and shelf. The formal
staircase has a heavy turned newel and tapered maple balusters, and rises to

the third story; the stairhall is divided by a handsome elliptical arch with
panelled soffit and tapered fluted pilasters. Extending to the east from the
east gable end of the main block, flush with the main block on the north and
inset on the south, is a lower two-and-one-half story wing, constructed a short
time after the main block; this central section has the same board siding,
cornice and frieze decoration. Wood trim in the central section is severe
Greek Revival in style, plainer than in the main block. Extending farther east
from the central section of the building is a lower two-story gable-roof
kitchen wing. The dwelling stands on the high point in a 282-acre parcel of
rolling farmland now devoted to environmental education. Six levels of terrace
fall south from the house, toward the old Marlboro Pike 1,000 feet to the south.
Within 150 feet northeast of the house is a complex of domestic outbuildings
including well house, ice-house, and meathouse. To the north and east of the
principal dwelling complex are four inter-related tenant farms, each including .
a dwelling and ancillary domestic and agricultural bu11d1ngs Three of these
date from the early twentieth century, while a fourth is a remnant from the
late nineteenth century. .

See continuation sheet for
GENERAL DESCRIPTION




8. Statement of Significance ‘ PG:78-18

Certifying official has considered the significance of this property in relation to other properties:

D nationaily D statewide locally
—~ Applicable National Register Criteria [_]A B [XJc [b

Criteria Considerations (Exceptions) DA E] B DC D D l:] E E]F DG

Areas of Significance (enter categories from instructions) Period of Significance Significant Dates
Architecture 1846-1894 1846
Politics

Cultural Affiliation

N/A

Significant Person Architect/Builder
Charles Clagett unknown

State significance of property, and justify criteria, criteria considerations, and areas and periods of significance noted above.

SIGNIFICANCE SUMMARY:

The cottage farm is an excellent example of a nineteenth-
century Prince George's County plantation. The plantation house
itself is one of the best surviving examples of a side-hall-and-
double-parlor plan dwelling in Prince George's County; it exhibits
typical Greek Revival style interior trim and distinctive Italianate
cornice brackets. The Cottage plantation, developed in the 1840s
for Charles Clagett at the time of his marriage, represents a large
and successful nineteenth-century plantation of a prominent local
family; the plantation house is one of six surviving frame
dwellings in the Marlborough area which were built or acquired for
the heirs of Thomas Clagett VI of Weston. Its unique profile and
prominent location make it an outstanding visual landmark on the old
road between Washington, D. C. and the county seat. The resource is
also important for association with Charles Clagett (1819-1894), a
prominent member of Upper Marlboro social and political society
during the second half of the nineteenth century. In addition to
serving on the Vestry of Trinity Church and on the building
committee for the new courthouse (1881), he was president of the
company which constructed the Washington-Marlborough Turnpike after
the Civil War, and served for 20 years as a judge of the County
Orphans Court being elevated to Chief Judge in 1882. He also served
as a county commissioner following the Civil War.

[X] see continuation sheet for
HISTORIC CONTEXT and MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN data.




9. Major Bibliographical References PG:78-18

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties: Prince George's County (PG:78-18).
—~ Maryland Historical Trust, Annapolis, MD.

[X1see continuation sheet 8.6
Previous documentation on file (NPS):

L—_]pre!iminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) Primary location of additional data:
has been requested [X] state historic preservation office
Dpreviously listed in the National Register []other State agency
Dpreviously determined eligible by the National Register DFederal agency
Ddesignated a National Historic Landmark Local government
D recorded by Historic American Buildings [:] University
Survey # DOther
recorded by Historic American Engineering Specify repository:
Record #_MD 17-FQR VI Prince George's County Historic

Preservation Commission

—10. Geographical Data

.creage of property _ 281. /6 _acres
USGS quad.: Upper Marlboro, MD

UTM References

Al1,8) 1314,4]6,7,0] 14,2]9,8/4,3.0] B 1,8] (3/4,3/8,2,0} [4,219,7]4,0,0}
Zone  Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
cl1.8] (314,311,7,0}) (4,219,8]7,0,0] D|1,8) |3/4,3]5,0,0f [4,319,9(2,9,0]

E]See continuation sheet

Verbal Boundary Description

[X] see continuation sheet No. 10.1

Boundary Justification

[X]see continuation sheet No. 10.2
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NOTE: See Continuation Sheet No. 7.12 for Resource Sketch Map with numbers keyed
to the description text.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

The Cottage is a nineteenth-century plantation complex which consists
of the principal three-part frame plantation house with its grouping of
domestic outbuildings, and four inter-related tenant farms, all located on
282 acres of rolling farmland west of Upper Marlboro. The property fronts
on the old Marlboro Pike, and is now devoted to environmental education.

The principal plantation house (1) stands on the high point in
rolling farmland. West of the house is a circle of boxwood within which
are a large holly and a cucumber magnolia. There are plantings of boxwood
south of the house, and steps lead south to the lower terraces. Six
lTevels of terrace fall south from the house, toward the 01d Marlboro Pike,

. 1000 feet to the south. The dwelling itself consists of three sections,

—_— arranged in telescope plan: a two-and-one-half story main block
constructed in the 1840's, a middle- height central section dating from
shortly before the Civil War, and a lower two-story kitchen wing on the
end. The main block is two-and-one-half stories, three bays by two bays,
32 by 40 feet, with side stairhall and double parlor plan; it is Greek
Revival in style with Italianate decorative detail. Entrance is in the
first bay of the principal south facade, through a door with four molded
panels. The door has a four-light transom, and two-pane sidelights over
molded wainscot panels. Two console brackets with acanthus leaf
decoration highlight the door enframement, and support the projecting
molded frieze between door and transom. The outer enframement is of plain
board with panelled soffit and jambs; above the transom is a plain frieze
with crown molding. The south facade of the main block is sheltered by a
one-story hip-roof porch; chamfered square posts, with molded capitals and
bases, support a plain cornice with overhanging eaves. The porch has a
balustrade of criss-cross truss design; it is approached by a flight of
wooden steps, and rests on brick piers with white lattice infill.

There is a north entrance in the third (westmost) bay of the main
block, directly opposite the principal south door. This north door has
four molded panels, and two-pane sidelights over wainscot panels, and is
approached by a flight of plain wooden steps. Its plain board surround
has a shallow molded architrave and pediment. Above the north door, the
second-story window is downset to light the staircase landing.

- ‘Siding of the main block is of horizontal board painted white as is
all of the trim. Windows are 6/6 wood frame double hung sash, with dark
green louvered shutters. Surrounds are of plain board, with a Tintel
which consists of a plain freize with crown molding. On first story
windows there is a shallow pediment above this frieze.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.2
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The boxed cornice has crown molding, and a significant overhang, .and
is returned at the gable ends. The plain frieze board is ornamented by
deeply profiled jigsawn brackets. The gable roof is covered with slate,
and there are two tall interior corbelled brick chimneys at the east gable
end. The main block rests on a high brick foundation which encloses a
full cellar. Cellar windows are three-light single sash; they have flat
arch lintels, and, on the west, stone sills.

The main block has a side stairhall and double parlor plan, popular
in the mid-nineteenth century. The two-run open-string staircase rises
along the west wall of the stairhall; it has a heavy turned newel with
mitred cap, tapered curly maple balusters (some of which are missing),
bracketed stairends and a plain spandrel. The staircase rises, with the
same treatment, to the third story.

The stairhall is divided by a handsome elliptical keystone arch,
which has panelled soffit and tapered fluted. pilasters. The north door
under the landing repeats the features of the main south door, with four
molded panels, and two-pane sidelights; the transom space is cut off by
the landing above. Two doors in the east wall of the stairhall lead into
the two adjoining parlors; these doors also have four molded panels. Tall
double doors separate the two parlors and retract into the walls; each
leaf has six rectangular panels. The door and window surrounds have bold

Greek Revival profiles, with central peak flanked by astragal bead and

concave grooves, and similarly bold bulls-eye cornerblocks. Similar bold
moldings, but of a different profile, characterize the window sills.
Windows in-the south parlor have a moveable piece of hardware marked

"patented February 1857." The high wooden baseboards have a crown molding.

The two identical parlor fireplaces are embellished with black marble
mantels, with plain pilasters, frieze and shelf.

The second story consists of a wide hall and two bedrooms; plainer
molding characterizes the second-story trim. Door and window surrounds
have an unbroken field with molded backband, while the window sills repeat
the bold moldings of the first-story rooms. Mantels in the two second-
story chambers are of wood painted black to resemble stone; they have
plain pilasters, frieze and shelf. Doors are simliar to those of the
first story, with four molded panels. Floors are of the same wide boards,
and baseboards are similar, high with crown molding.

The stair turns and continues to the third.story. Moldings on the
third story are similar to those on the second story, but narrower.
Window sills are of plain board. Doors have four plain rectangular
panels, and one door exhibits a box lock marked "Improved Lock No. 60".

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.3
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The space above the two bedrooms consists of one room lighted by one 6/6
double sash window and one six-pane single-sash window in the east gable
end.

The high brick foundation of the main block is laid in American bond,
and encloses a full cellar with packed earth floor and spaces divided as
on the first story. The mortise and tenon joins of the large hand-hewn
sill beams are clearly visible in the corners of this cellar space. Also
visible in the ceiling over the side passage are the shaft and peg which
anchor the newel post. A beaded batten door leads from the hall space
into the space under the south parlor; the opening has plain board jambs
and lintel. There is a segmentally-arched brick fireplace in the east
wall of the north space, indicating that this was the original kitchen;
the fireplace has a slanting flue and crane. White plaster covers the
brick walls of this kitchen space. There is no fireplace in the southerly
space of the cellar. An opening in the east wall of this space leads into
the cellar under the central section of the house; a batten door hangs in

" this opening, and a heavy hewn beam forms its lintels.

Extending to the east from the east gable end of the main block,
flush with the main block on the north and inset on the south, is a lower
two-and-one-half story wing, the central section of the building; it is
probably only slightly later in date than the main block. This central
section is side-gabled, with axis slightly north of that of the main
block, and is three bays by two bays, 38 by 27 feet. Principal entrance
is in the third (eastmost) bay of the main south facade through a four-
panel door with no transom and no sidelights. A one-story hip-roof porch
shelters this facade; it has the same chamfered posts and balustrade as
that of the main block, but is slightly lower and is not joined to the
main porch. The more formal entrance to the central section is on the
north facade in the third (westmost) bay, i.e., it is not directly
opposite the south entrance. This north door has four molded panels, and
a two-light transom with architrave above; the door is sheltered by a
one-story flat-roof entry porch supported by four wooden Doric columns in
front and two engaged Doric columns at the wall. The porch has a plain
railing and is approached by a flight of wooden steps.

The central section of the building has the same treatment as that of
the main block: the same horizontal board siding painted white, same
cornice and frieze decoration, the same window enframement (although the

—  6/6 wood frame windows of the central section are smaller than those of
the main block), and the same roof and chimney treatment.

Interior plan of the central section consists of four basic spaces:
two connecting parlors on the east and a stairhall and newly created bath,

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.4
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bedroom and storage room on the west. Entrance through the north door
leads into a small hallway with a boxed dog-leg stair, and a doorway into
the northeast parlor. Door surrounds have an unbroken field with inner
bead and molded backband; window surrounds are the same, but the window
sills have the same bold multi-band profile as those in the main block.
Mantels in the two parlors are plain wood painted white, severe Greek
Revival in style; they have plain wide pilasters, plain frieze and shelf.
Wood trim is similar in the bedrooms above the two first-story parlors.

The cellar space under the central section is divided into two large
spaces north and south, and the north space is divided into two spaces by
a north-south bearing wall. A seam, visible in the exterior foundation at
this point, suggests that this bearing wall carried the east exterior wall
of an earlier wing. A batten door leads from the south space into the
cellar of the main block, and a heavy hewn beam forms its lintel, cf.
supra.

The attic of the central section consists of a single unfinished
space, lighted by two small 6/6 windows in the east gable end. There is
no ridge pole; collar beams appear to be hand-hewn, but lathing is cir-
cular sawn., From this attic space one can observe the exterior (easterly)
siding of the main block, of plain horizontal board, indicating that the
main block predates the central section. The diagonal boundary of the
siding on the north part of this formerly exterior wall indicates the roof-
line of -an original east wing; this older wing has a lower roof ridge than
the present center section, and was only one room deep. There are no visi-
ble nail holes in the framing of the main block at this location, indicat-
ing that it was never covered with siding and confwrm1ng the previous
existence of an earlier wing.

Extending farther east from the central section of the building is a
lower two-story gable-roof kitchen wing; it is two bays by one bay, 21 by
18 feet, flush with the north facade of the main and central blocks and
deeply inset on the south. Entrance is through a door in the east gable
end; it has four panels and no transom or sidelights, and is accessible by
a high wooden deck which rests on brick piers with lattice infill. The
kitchen is sheathed with German siding on the south and east, and plain
horizontal board on the north. Windows are 6/6 wood frame, with molded
lintels, and pediments similar but not identical to those on the main and
central sections. The kitchen wing has the same bracketed cornice and

— frieze treatment, and its eaves are slight flared. The gable roof is
covered with slate shingle and there is an interior corbelled brick
chimney at the east gable end. The wing rests on a brick foundation, but
there is no basement. Vertical corner boards mark the seam between the
central section and the wing.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.5
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Close to the road, approximately 700 feet south of the house and just
east of the point where the unpaved lane enters the farm from Q1d Marlboro
Pike, is a gable-roof tobacco barn (2) which dates from early in the
twentieth century. It has a steep gable roof with a pronounced ridge,
covered with standing seam metal. The siding is of vertical board, and
entrance is through a double door centered in the long west elevation.

The barn rests on concrete piers.

Within 150 feet northeast of the house is a complex of domestic out-
buildings of the nineteenth century. Directly east of the house is a
small (5-1/2 by 5-1/2 feet) gable-roof well-house (3). Its lower portion
is sided with wide horizontal board, with lattice above, and there is an
opening in the upper section of the west gable end. The gable roof is
covered with wood shingle, and the structure rests on a new brick
foundation. '

North of the well-house is an oval brick icehouse (4) with a framed
gable-roof superstructure above, a structure which is unique in Prince
George's County. The superstructure is roughly 20 feet by 20, with
east-west axis. The oval substructure is constructed of brick laid in 6:1
American bond, and extends a substantial depth into the ground. Above
this brick icehouse foundation, a gable roof is supported by heavy hewn
sill and collar beams, ‘and is sided in the gable ends with wide horizontal
board. Its overhanging eaves rest on brick piers. The structure is built
into a slope (which rises toward the south) so that the eaves extend
nearly to the ground on the south. The gable roof is covered with wood
shingle. There is a small door fashioned of wide vertical planks and
fastened with strap hinges, in each of the east and west gable ends.

East of the icehouse is a gable-roof meathouse, expanded in this
century by a shed addition (5). The meathouse is 16 by 14 feet; entrance
is through a four-foot-wide vertical plank door with long strap hinges,
centered in the south facade. It has wide horizontal board siding and
rests on a high brick foundation. The ineathouse is framed with closely
positioned studs, approximately six inches apart, some of which have been
recently replaced. There is diagonal framing in the corners and the
collar beams appear to be hand-hewn. The meathouse was enlarged in this
century by a shed addition extending 6 feet 8 inches to the north. The
shed addition has board-and-batten siding with lattice above. -

Immediately north of this complex, opening onto the unpaved drive, is
a modern (mid-twentieth century) frame garage structure (6). It is one. _
story high, and the planes of its gable roof are of unequal pitch. The
garage has board-and-batten siding, painted white; there is a 6/6 double

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.6
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hung sash window in each of the north and south gable ends. The hanging,
sliding doors of the two car bays are of vertical board painted white. -

(Because of its mid-twentieth century construction date, this garage
structure is considered a non-contributing element in the nomination of
the complete farm. The period of significance of The Cottage is 1846 to
1894, from the construction of the plantation house until the death of
Charles Clagett; therefore, most of the farm structures, constructed
during the first third of the twentieth century, will be considered
non-contributing elements.)

" Approximately 500 feet north of the residential complex, and
accessible by an unpaved lane, is a group of four farm buildings. The
eastmost is a large, frame twentieth-century tobacco barn (7). Its gable
roaf is covered with standing-seam aluminum, and the siding is of

—_ circular-sawn vertical boards. A large double door opens into the center
of the saouth elevation; five small 6-pane windows light the first level of
this south elevation at its west corner. There are three doors in the
east gable end, -and another door in the north elevation. The barn rests
on parged brick piers,

Just west of this barn is a twentieth-century stable building, now
used as a garage (8). This front-gablied building has vertical
board-apd-batten siding, and gray asbestos shingle covers its gable roof;
the eaves are punctuated by rounded rafter ends. The circular-sawn sill
beams rest directly on the ground, The entrance in the south gable end
leads into an interior divided into livestock stalls., There is a 3/3
double hung sash window high in the south gable end. This stable building
is now used as a truck garage.

Immediately west of the the stable is another front-gabled building
(9), originally used for crop storage. Like the stable, this building has
board-and-batten siding, and gray asbestos shingle covers its gable roof.
This building rests on concrete piers, and consists of a central drive-
through aisle with a slatted corn-crib on the west, and space for hay stor-
age on the east. Open shed-roof additions on east and west, extend the
size of the building; each open wing consists of a standing seam metal
roof supported by upright whole logs.

Behind these three buildings, to the north, stands a long four-bay,
“~  shed-roof machine shed (10). It has board-and-batten siding, and rounded
rafter ends support the eaves on the south long facade. To the south of
this complex of farm buildings is a cornfield, bounded on the south by the
unpaved drive to The Cottage. .

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.7
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There are four more complexes of tenant houses and farm buildings on
the 282-acre land now belonging to the Chesapeake Bay Foundation, a sub-
stantial part of the original 500-acre Cottage farm. All are accessible
by an unpaved farm lane which leads north from the main house complex, and
bends northeast to its exit on Ritchie-Marlboro Road.

The first tenant house complex is approximately 600 feet north of the
four farm buildings of the main house complex, on a high point of ground.
This complex consists of an early twentieth-century frame I-house with
three outbuildings standing in a row behind it to-the north. The tenant
house (11) is a traditional I-house, two stories, three bays by one and
side~gabled, with a cross-gable kitchen wing extending to the rear in the
shape of a T. A one-story hip-roof porch shelters the main south facade;
it is presently screen enclosed. The house is covered with white aluminum
siding, and rests on a poured concrete foundation.

Three twentieth-century outbuildings stand behind this house: a
garage, & storage shed, and a small outbuilding. The (eastmost) garage
(12) is sided with vertical board, and red asphalt shingle covers its
gable roof. It rests on a concrete slab; entrance is in the south from
the farm lane. The storage shed (13) is sided with vertical board; its
shed roof is covered with red asphalt shingle, and the eaves are
punctuated by exposed rafter ends. There are three doors in the south
front, and the building rests on a concrete foundation. The smallest
(westmost)- cutbuilding’ (14) is small and square, its gable roof covered
with red asphalt shingle. It has board-and-batten siding, and rests on a
concrete foundation.

Just east of this complex, on a high point of land on the east side
of the farm lane, stand three modern metal silos (15).

Between this house complex and the silos, the farm lane makes a sharp
90° turn to the east and continues approximately 600 feet east to a
second, older, tenant house complex.

The tenant house dates from the second half of the nineteenth
century, a small two-story side-gabled dwelling of hall-and-parlor plan
(16). Hand-hewn pegged sill-beams rest on a parged brick foundation. The
siding is of very wide horizontal board, and the gable roof is covered
with new gray asbestos shingle. Entrance is in the center bay of the
three-bay south facade. The exterior brick stove chimney is enclosed by
the addition of a small one-story kitchen wing, attached to the west gable
end of the main block; this kitchen wing is sided with narrower horizontal
board, and its gable roof is covered with patterned metal shingles.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.8
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This tenant house is set back nearly 100 feet south of the farm lane;
facing the house and backing onto that lane are three small outbuildings
(17), all front gabled, with board-and-batten siding, and wood shingles on
their roofs. The tenant house and all three outbuildings are in seriously
deteriorated condition. About 250 feet southeast of the tenant house, on
lower ground, is a gable-roof tobacco barn (18) with vertical board siding
and standing-seam (red) metal roof. This barn is constructed of a combina-
tion of old and new materials. All of the principal posts are hewn and
pegged into the hewn plate. The sill beams, however, are circular sawn,
and are continuous across the gable ends, but interrupted at the double-
‘doors centered in the north and south elevations. The sill beams rest on
chunks of stone at the corners, and tree-trunk piers at intermediate posi-
tions. The tie beams, rafters and purlins which support the metal roof,
are circular sawn, as are all of the diagonal down-braces. The plain
vertical siding appears to be pit-sawn rather than circular-sawn, and is
of cypress board rather that the more typical poplar; recently replaced
siding boards are of poplar and pine. Every fifth board is a hinged
ventilator. There are double doors centered in each of the north and
south elevations, and small, high doors off-center in the gable ends. The
doors are made of plain vertical boards secured with horizontal and
diagonal battens, and hang on long strap hinges.

Beyond this nineteenth-century tenant house, the farm lane bends
again to the north and continues approximately 700 feet to another early
twentieth-century tenant house (19), which fronts directly on the west
side of the lane. This is a traditional I-house, with a Tower inset
kitchen wing at the south gable end. The house rests on a poured concrete
foundation; it is covered with white grained vinyl siding, and the roof is
covered with black asbestos shingle. There is an interior brick stove
chimney at-the ridge at the north gable end. :

Three small outbuildings (20) stand in a row behind (west of) this
tenant house, all resting on concrete foundations. The two southmost are
side-gabled, with board-and-batten siding, and patterned metal shingle
roofs. The northmost is a front-gabled storage shed, with vertical board
siding and standing seam metal roof.

The farm lane bends at this point to the northeast and continues
approximately 500 feet to a large twentieth-century gable-roof livestock
barn (21). It has dark vertical board siding and a standing-seam metal

roof with two lTouvered cupolas at the ridge; the barn rests on a concrete -

foundation. Entrance to this barn is on the long east side; the barn
encloses many stalls and pens, and is presently used to house swine.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.9




NPS Form 10-800-a
{8-88) OMB Approval No. 10240018

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

—

The Cottage PG:78-18

; Prince George's County, Maryland
Section number ___7 Page __ 9 g Y rylan

At this point the farm lane bends north again, around the livestock
barn, past two more twentieth century-barns. The first is front gabled,
with vertical board siding and corrugated aluminum roof (22). Along its
long south side is an open shed supported by whole upright logs; the loft
of this barn is used for the storage of hay. The second is a large barn
with vertical siding and standing-seam metal roof (23). This barn also
has an open shed on the south, supported by whole upright logs.

Across the field to the west, nearly 700 feet west of the farm lane,
is a large gable-roof twentieth-century barn (24); it has vertical board
siding, and standing seam metal roof. Entrance is in the east gable end.

The farm lane continues north another 300 feet to the top of a knoll
and another complex of domestic buildings: an early twentieth-century
tenant house and four outbuildings. The tenant house (25) is a
traditional frame I-house with German siding painted white, black asbestos
'shingle roof, and concrete foundation enclosing a basement. A one-story
screen-enclosed porch shelters the main north facade, and there is one
interior brick chimney at the ridge. A rear kitchen wing gives the house
a T-shape plan. :

Standing in a row behind (south of) the tenant house is a group of
four twentieth-century outbuildings, all on concrete foundations. The
eastmost of these is a long two-part vehicle shed (26); the easterly half
is open and has a standing seam aluminum roof, while the westerly half has

“vertical board siding and an asbestos shingle roof. West of this vehicle
shed are a small board-and-batten storage building, a small gable-roof
privy, and a third small outbuilding with red asphalt shingle roof (27).
There are several animal pens behind the row of outbuildings.

To the southeast of this tenant house, the farm lane forms a circle

around a large old maple tree, and then continues another 300 feet north
to Ritchie-Marlboro Road, the northeast boundary of The Cottage farm.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.10
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Contr{buting buildings:

(1) plantation house

(3), (4) and (5) its domestic outbuildings
(16) tenant house

(17) its three domestic outbuildings.

Non-Contributing buijidings: (post date»period of significance)

, (7), (18), and (24) tobacco barns
) livestock barn

, (22), and (23) storage buildings
), (19) and (25) tenant houses

), (14) domestic outbuildings

) three domestic outbuildings

) three domestic outbuildings

Non-Contributing structures:

(15) three metal silos.

See Continuation Sheet No. 7.11
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:
MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA
Geographic Organization: Western Shore
Chronological/Developmental Periods:

Agricultural-Industrial Transition - AD 1815-1870,
Industrial/Urban Dominance - AD 1870-1930

Historic Period Themes:
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, Community Planning
Resource Type:
Category: buildings
Historic Environment: rural
Historic Functions and Uses:
Domestic/Single Dwelling
Domestic/Secondary Structures
Agriculture/Agricultural Outbuildings

Design Source: unknown

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.2
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Prince George's County has had an agriculture-based ecc my since the
earliest days of its settlement; its principal crop during the eighteenth
century was tobacco, and the principal avenue of commerce in the eastern
part of the County was the Patuxent River. When Prince George's County
was established in 1696, Charles Town on the Patuxent was selected as the
County Seat. By 1721, however, the County Courthouse had been established
in the Town of Upper Marlborough on the Western Branch; from this time
until early in the twentieth century, Upper Marlborough was the commer-
cial, political and social center of Prince George's County. By 1744, the
population of Upper Marlborough had grown to the extent that it was
designated as one of the Hundreds of the County.

By the early nineteenth century the Hundreds, which had served as the
early political and geographical divisions of the County, were replaced by

five Election Districts; one of these was the Marlborough District, which
- included all of east-central Prince George's County. It was slightly

reduced in size in 1816 by the creation of the Spaldings Election
District, and further reduced in 1843 by the creation of the larger Queen

. Anne Election District. From this time to the end of the century, the
Marlborough District constituted approximately 63 square miles of wooded
and agricultural Tand around the County Seat, watered principally by the
Collington and Western Branches; it was bounded on the east by the
Patuxent“River, on the south by the Mattaponi Branch and the village of
Croom, on the west by Centreville and the road past the Woodyard, and on
the north by the road to the Brick Church and District Creek.

The historic area around Marlborough was dominated during the
nineteenth century by members of the Clagett family. Members of the
family served in political and judicial posts, and were active in the
Vestry of Trinity Church. Thomas Clagett VI, of Weston, whose lifetime
spanned three quarters of the century, was one of the area's principal
landowners. Before and after the Civil War he cultivated well over one
thousand acres, and bought up additional land in order to provide home
plantations for his numerous children. Most of these homes remained in
Clagett family ownership into the twentieth century. During the 1830's,
Thomas Clagett VI purchased over 800 acres of land north of Weston, and
develgped them into adjoining plantations, The Cottage and Strawberry

~Hill, for two of his sons. The plantation house at The Cottage was built
in 1846 for Charles Clagett. It is an excellent example of a side-hall-
and-double-parlor plan plantation house, with fine Greek Revival and
Italianate decorative detail. It is one of six surviving frame plantation
houses in the Marlborough area which were built or acquired for the heirs
of Thomas Clagett VI of Weston. The Cottage is representative of the
large ante-bellum plantations which produced not only large quantities of
tobacco but animal products as well. Operated for 50 years by Charles

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.3 "




-

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places

—Continuation Sheet
‘ The Cottage PG:78-18
Prince George's County, Maryland

Section number __8 _ Page 3

Clagett, The Cottage reached the peak of its prominence on the eve of the
Civil War; during the remainder-of che: nineteenth century, Clagett
abandoned the cultivation of tobacco and concentrated on livestock
production. During all of this period and into the twentieth century, The
Cottage continued to be operated by the Clagett family, an outstanding
example of a successful large farm, and a visible local landmark because
of the distinctive profile of the plantation house.

The period of significance of The Cottage covers approximately 50
years, from the construction of the plantation house in 1846 until the
death of Charles Clagett in 1894. The buildings of the ancillary farm
complexes, for the most part constructed during the first third of the
twentieth century, will be considered non-contributing elements in a nine-
teenth century plantation setting.

* * * *

The dwelling at The Cottage is an excellent example of mid-nineteenth
century frame plantation house. It is one of the best examples of a side-
hall-and-double-parlor plan surviving in Prince George's County, and has
particularly fine Greek Revival and Italianate decorative detail. It is
one of six surviving frame plantation houses in the Marlboro area which
were built or acquired for the heirs of Thomas Clagett VI of Weston,

The Cottage is located on property which belonged early in the nine-
teenth century to John E. Berry. Parts of several tracts, Beall's Chance,
Brooke Grove, Green Spring, Keene's Addition, Fowler's Delight and Charles
Hill, "all lying near the public road from Upper Marlborough to
Washington" together constituted the plantation on which John E. Berry

- lived.! After Berry went into debt, a write of fieri facias was issued
against him, and 822 acres of these adjoining lands were sold in 1831 to
Thomas Clagett VI of Weston.2 Qut of this land, and several other
adjoining parcels acquired at roughly the same time, Thomas Clagett
developed two large plantations, The Cottage and Strawberry Hill, totally
approximately 1,000 acres.3 His second son, Charles, in 1846 married Mary
Mullikin, daughter of Baruch and Sophia Oden Mullikin., At approximately
this time, Thomas Clagett conveyed 500 acres, by then called "The
Cottage", to-his son, and construction of the main block of the present
dwelling was begun.4

The main block of The Cottage was typical of the side-hall-and-double
parlor plan which was popular in Prince George's County in the 1840's.
Its plan recalls that of Melford and Pleasant Hills (both brick) and of
Buena Vista and Qakland (frame), all from this period, although The
Cottage was built on a slightly larger scale. The staircase treatment at
The Cottage is very similar to that at Melford and at Weston; only a short
time earlier Thomas Clagett had rebuilt the stairhall at Weston when he
enlarged the house, and the staircase details are very similar to those at
The Cottage. The main block of Oakland, built at approximately the same Caqnt. 8.4
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time for Charles Clagett's brother, Robert, has similar floor plan, but
differing trim and staircase treatment.

Originally, the kitchen at The Cottage was located in the cellar |
under the north parlor, and there was a small two-story service wing |
attached to the east gable end. Within a short time, probably by the
beginning of the Civil War, that service wing was replaced by the present
larger central section. It is not certain whether the smaller east wing
was added at this time or somewhat later. It is likely, although not
substantiated, that the finishing work on the house was done circa 1880 by
John C. Wyvill, who, at approximately this time, built Ingleside and
Navajo for Charles Clagett's two sons, on parts of the elder Clagett's
adjoining property. The Italianate cornice brackets were probably added
at this time, tying together all three sections of The Cottage, and

- recalling similar treatment at Ingleside and Navajo.b )

Charles Clagett spent the rest of his life at The Cottage, managing,
at the same time, his younger half-brother's adjoining plantation at
Strawberry Hi]].7 By mid-nineteenth century, The Cottage consisted of 650
acres, on which was produced up to 100 thousand pounds of tobacco annual-
ly, as well 3s numerous animal products such as eggs and wool.  Clagett
also specialized in various types of livestock, with _considerably more
than the average numbers of sheep, cattle and swine.8 By 1870, after the
upheaval of the Civil War, Clagett 8ave up the cultivation of tobacco, and
increased his livestock production.

Charles Clagett was a very prominent member of Upper Marlborough
society in the late nineteenth century. He served for 20 years as a judge
of the County Orphans Court and as Chief Judge in 1882 and 1883. He
served also as a County Commissioner after the Civil War. For 46 years he
was a member of the Vestry of Trinity Episcopal Church. He was the
Chairman, in 1881, of the building committee for the new County Courthouse.
He was also extremely active in the internal improvements of the County,
and was President of the Company which constructed the Washington and
Marlborough Turnpike after the Civil War.1l0 '

Charles Clagett died in 1894; he devised to his daughter-in-law the
farm (Ingleside) which he had provided for his son, Charles Thomas
Clagett, by then deceased. To his younger son, William Baruch Clagett, he
devised the remainder of his Marlboro [real estate, over 600 acres which

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.5
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comprised The Cotta?e and that portion of it (Navajo) on which William's
new dwelling stood.ll An inventory of his furnishings at The Cottage was
taken by two local men (including carpenter John C. Wyvill), and it indi-
cates a fully and well-furnished dwelling and farm.

William B. Clagett - (1854-1911) remained at Navajo, and leased The
Cottage to a tenant farmer. Early in the twentieth century, he rebuilt
most of The Cottage farm buildings, but the dwelling was described as "in
very bad condition."13 After his death in 1911, the two farms, Navajo and
The Cottage, were partitioned between his five children, with The Cottage
allotted_to his son, Charles Clagett, and his daughter, Marguerite Clagett
Addison.l4 During much of this century, The Cottage has been farmed by
tenants. The last private owner, Charles Clagett (1887-1972), lived and

—_ worked in Baltimore; after his death in 1972, the property was conveyed to
the Chesapeake Bay Foundation, as a center for environmental education.l®
The dwelling is now the residence of the center director, and the outbuild-
ings are used as part of the program.

The plantation house at The Cottage is an excellent example of a mid-
nineteenth century frame plantation house. It exhibits typical and fine
Greek Revival style interior trim, and distinctive Italianate cornice
brackets. It represents a large and successful mid-nineteenth centufy
plantation of a prominent local family, and is one of six surviving frame
dwellings in the Marlborough area which were built or acquired for the
heirs of Thomas Clagett VI of Weston. Its unique profile and prominent
location make it an outstanding visual landmark on the old road between
the District of Columbia and Upper Marlboro. The entire farm complex
is representative of the large plantations and farms of nineteenth century
Prince George's County, acquired and developed by prominent families to
become important elements in the County's agricultural economy, and
distinctive features of its landscape.

Notes

1 prince George's County Deed AB #6:337. (From the time of its establish-
ment until early in the twentieth century, the name of the town and
district was spelled "Upper Marlborough"; early in this century, the name
came to be abbreviated to Upper Marlboro', and today is consistently

—_ spelled "Upper Marlboro".)

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.6
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2 Prince George's County Deed AB #7:32; cf. also Tax Assessments 1832 ff.
3 ibid.

4 prince George's County Marriage Licenses; Prince George's County Deed
CSM #3:601; cf. also Tax Assessments 1846-1850.

5 ¢f. MHT inventory forms P.G. #70-17, and #79-34, and National Register
nominations for P.G. #71B-16, #82A-2 and #82A-7.

6 cf. MHT inventory forms P.G. #78-14b and #78-22.
7 ¢f. MHT inventory form #78-23.

8 (Census, 1850 and 1860, Agricultural Schedule, District #3, Prince
George's County.

9 Census, 1870, agricultural schedule for District #3, Prince George's
County.

10 prince George's County Orphans Court Records 1871-1883; Prince George's
Enquirer, 29 June 1894.

11 prince George's County Will JBP #1:172.

12 Inventory, Register of Wills estate files.

13 prince George's County Equity #4310.

14 prince George's County Deed #116:362.

15 prince George's County Deeds #4360:199, 204; #5484:832.

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.7
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P.G. County Survey : [0-18 Date Ca. 1830, ca. 1850

Building Nare The Cottage w»? luzaufefvépg

Location 11604 Marlboro Pike, Upver ilarlboro, id.

Open to Public yes X no

The Cottage is a large two-story frame gable-roofed house built
in three sections, the central section being probably the oldezt,
The west and largest scction is three bays wide, with entrance in the
Sirst bay with transom and sideli;shts. There are two interior chime-
neys at the nst :nd. The central seclion is similar to the westi sec-

tion al.hough its roofline is lower and the doorway, in its ¢hird bay,

is without decorztion. Tach of thete two sections has a one story .

porch across the south (main) facade. T[he east sand smallest section

has a still lower roof, and is two bpnys wide; it nas an interior chime

T ney at the ridge at its east 2nd. All three sections have slightly
belled roofs, with returned cornices supported by brackets,

The land on which the Cottagc stands consists of parts of five
tracts surveyed as 557 acres for Jonhn Smith Brookes in 1796. It was
purchased by Benjamin Berry in 1808, and passed to his son, Dr. John
Eversfield Berry, a surgeon with the American army during the ‘ar of
1812. It was probably he who built the earliest section before he lost
the land in 1831. It was acquired by Thomas Clagett of Yeston in

é 18%2, and became the home of his son, Charles, around the tine of
Charles!' marriage in 1846; the east and west sections were built

shortly thereafter. The Cottare is remarkable for its size and pro-

P

minence, and the method of expansion by telescopic conctruction. It

bears certain stylistic similarities to the nearby homes of Cnarles

Clagett's to brothers, Roberi ond Gonsalvo, at Oakland and Strawoerry
11111, The Cotiage today remains in the possession of Charlec Clagett!'s
' heirs,
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Clagett & Gil Addison, Trustees)

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

EOCATIOND =GAL DESCRIPTION

;?’z

éOURTHOUSE REGISTRY OF DEEODS, ET

Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

‘Upper Marlboro ) ' Maryland
ltle Qeferen;e of Current,Deed 1BoQk &_Eo $) s

TlTL‘ OF' SJRVEV

Historic American Buildings Survey

DATE OF SURVEY: 1936 {f& Federol ] State {1 County {3 Local
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RECORDS:

Library of Congress
STREET AND NUMBER:

10 1st Street SE

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

Washington, DC
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[7. DESCRIPTION .~ = .

(Check One)
Excelient B} Good Fair 7] Deteriorated Rui U
conpITION |2 = L) Reins O] Unexposed
(Check One) (Check One)
5 Altered [0 Uncltered 3 Moved El] Original Site

OESCRIBE THE PRESENT 5 4D ORIGINAL ({f known) PHYSICAL APPEARARNCE

The house is a two story, frame building erected in three
sections, the center section supposedly the oldest. This and
the west end are each three bays. The center section has a
doorway, without elaboration, in the east bay and 6/6 double
hung sash windows. The west section, which is taller than the
other two, has a doorway with transom and sidelights in the
west bay and 6/6 double hung sash windows. Both sections have
low pedimented architraves over the windows of the ground floor;
the window heads on the second floor are flat mouldings.,

. ’ . The wide
frieze supports brackets that support the wide boxed cornices;
the roofs bell out slightly at the eaves to span the cornices,
which thus may have been added. Both center and west sections
have porches with square posts. Both also have double internal
chimneys on the east end.

The east section is two bays with a small end chimney. It
has detailing similar to the other two sections, including
bracketed cornice and flat moulded architraves.

The rear facades are similar to the front except that the
center section has the doorway in the west bay and the door has
a very narrow transom light. The doorway in the west end has
sidelights but no transom. The center section also has a
porch with double fluted doric columns supporting a heavy flat
cornice with a narrow crown moulding.

In plan, the east end is two rooms with a boxed staircase
in one corner of the east room . The northwest roomhias a small
entrance with boxed staircase; behind this is a long, narrow
room. The northeast and southeast rooms are squarish. There
are fireplaces on the east walls of the two east rooms. The
west end has an end hall and double parlors. The hall has a
large arch where the staircase rises, with fluted, square, en-
gaged columns with a segmental keystone arch with panelled sof-
fit. The two parlors have marble fireplace surrounds with iron
firebacks. ' '

East of the house is an ice house. It is a deep, oval,
brick-lined cylinder rising just above the level of the ground.
The top is a gable with an A-roof, resting on plates supported
on brick piers.. There are three major cross beams that are
notched over the plates and support the false plate, or nailer,
for the rafters. The rafters are mortised, tenoned and pegged
at the ridge.

The meat house, a small, A-roofed building, is framed
similarly to the icehouse, with plates, cross-beams, and nailers
for rafters. The walls have corner and intermediate principal
bosts, with smaller studs between. The siding is flush board-

ng.
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INSTRUCTIONS

SEE

PG :18-1%

PERIOD (Check One or More aa Appropriate)
[J Pre-Columbion ] 16th Century
3 15th Century {3 17th Century

(3 18th Century
19th Century

[J 20th Century

SPECIFIC DATEI(S) (1f Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal {0 Education 3 Political 03 Urben Planning
{3 Prehistoric O Engineering [ Religion/Phi. [ Other (Spectty)
[J Histeric O Industry losophy

O Agricuiture 1 Invention [} Science

[3 Architecture {7} Landscape [ Sculpture

O Arn Architecture ] Social/Human-

[ Commerce O Literature itarion

{TJ Communications O Militery ] Theater

{3 Conservation O Music ] Trensportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"The Cottage" is associated with the Berry and
Clagett families. . Dr. John Eversfield Berry, born in
1792, inherited a large estate including "The Cottage,"
where he lived. 1In 1811 he married Rachael Wells
Harper of Alexandria. During the War of 1812, he was
a surgeon with the American army.

Later in the 19th century, the house became the
home of Charles Clagett, born in 1819. In 1846 he married

Mary Mullikin, and they moved to “The Cottage™ at that
time.

PS~709
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Effie Gwynn Bowie. Across the Years in Prince George's County.

[fo. CEoGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PRoPERTY |O DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE | LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degress Minutes Seconds Dpgrees Minutes Seconds
NW ° . » ° . » o Tttt L . »
NE o . » - o . »

PR B TSN Cetont BESA P o

SE ° V TR e ot [ARS . ™ LT (24
SW. o , . o » »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

.Acreage Justification:

[11. FORM PREPARED B

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian ;. ...1:... = = .. -=: _ _ ji~
ORGANIZATION ) DATE
MNCPPC 10 Oct 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue --: - ' DR

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Silver Spring Marvland

~Jgtate Liaison Officer Review:- (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [7] State [J Local [ P .

- Signature
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Form 10-445 |1.5TATE  Md HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
o couNTY PG INVENTORY
TOWN vicnty  #96
STREETNO. Marlboro Pike 13 miles ZNAME  The Cottage
east of Osborne R
ORIGINAL OWNER gﬁﬂg’//gx;{gdggd.f Berry..?s::f:“ PERIOPD dEariy 19th
ORIGINAL USE Private dwelling A TRTRET edera -
PRESENT OWNER Chns. Clagett SGILDER
PRESENT USE  Private dwellihg
WALL CONSTRUCTION CIap‘bogrd 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

NO. OF STORIES

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Nice boxwood in front

Ice house in good shape to north:

Telescoping=-several porches

two interior chimneys on north of main section

two interior chimneyson north of g¢¢¥ second section
one ¥W# interior chimney on north: of 3rd section

Victorian ghngerbread

brick foundation basement

few windows on south side

long porch on south front

wel=kept=good location-owner interested

d T TAPHS MAY BEE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SIZE

TrC, LULﬁwa Tf\"_ WJ(.’/ 4 _
lelbacap __f.._.".}f&w_._'f-) preedd Clopell loce -

SUPPLEMENTAL INFOKMATION AND

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered Interior Exterior
@ 374, 1 z# 798 2%2
6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
- |8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Auther, Title, Pages) - NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
' INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

Bowie 63,142

& we N.C. Pk P Mﬂ'f" T ) DATE OF RECORD



4360:199
2 May 1974
Deed

116:363
31 July 1916
Deed of partition

116:355
31 July 1916
Deed

AB#7:32
11 Yov 1831
Deed

#396
July 1831
0ld =quity

AB#6:337
19 Feb 1831
Deed

AB#4:183
15 Mar 1826
Deed

CHAIN OF TITLE
THZ COIT2AGE

P.G.#78-18

¥m. 3.C. Addison & H.C.B. Clagett, dJr.,
personal representatioes of estate of
Charles Clazsett (deceased) to

The Clagett School Inc.; '"The Cottage"
306.38 ecres

llarguerite Clagett Addison et vir, and
Charles Clagett - - 7illiam 3, and
Rachel Clagett; whereas ty Equity 74310
estate of Willianm 3, Clagett was divided
as follows: Ilarsuerite and Charles
Clagett each recéive # interest in "The
Cottage"; illiam & Rachel Clageit ezach
receive ¢ inter=st in Navaho

llarguerite Clegett Addison et wvir +to
Charles Clagett; her # interest in 306.38
acres of "The Cothage"

Thos. ™, Bovie; trustee, to Thomas
Clagett; T72 appointed trustee (0ld
Bquify +#396) to sell real estate of
John -, Berrys; does sell to T, Clagetst
822 acres (Bealls Chance, Green Spring,
Fowler's Delizht, Charles Hills and
Brooke Grove)

Thonas 'y Bowie appointed in lieu of
Richard Zeach (decensed) to sell r=al
estateof John . 3erry

John 2, Berry to HRichard Peach; becruse
JBB is indebted to several parties, ne
deeds in trust to Peach; 3ealls Chance,
Brooke Grove, Charles Hills, Xeane's
Addition, “owler's Delight, [iaiden's
Dowry - 1038 acres, all lying n=ar the
public road Trom Upper llarlboro tc D.C.
which said ftracts together constitute the
plantati-n on which John Z. Berry at
present resideS.c...

Benjamin Berry +to Dr.. John E. Berry (son)
Green Spring, Fowler's Delight, part of
Beall's Chance, part of Charles Hills,
397+ acres
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Chain of Title
The Cottage ;
P.G. #78-18 !
5484:832 W.B.C. Addison and H.C.B. Clagett Jr., representatives
17 Dec 1981 of Charles Clagett, deceased, and the Clagett School,
Deed Inc. to Chesapeake Bay Foundation Inc., parts of land
called The Cottage:
1)  Residue of land described in #116:362.
2)  902.6 square feet at the boundary 'of Navaho and :
The Cottage;
Total of 281.7627 acres.
4360:199 Wm. B.C. Addison & H.C.B. Clagett, Jr., personal
2 May 1974 representatives of estate of Charles Clagett
Deed (deceased) to The Clagett School Inc.; *The Cottage"
306.38 acres.
116:362 Marguerite Clagett Addison et vir, and Charles Clagett

31 July 1916

Deed of partition

116:365
31 July 1916
Deed

WAM #1:297-
26 Aug 1911
Hill o

JBP #1:172
28 June 1894
Hill

CSM #3:601
26 Sept 1860
Deed

to William B. and Rachel Clagett; whereas by Equity
#4310 estate of William B. Clagett was divided as
follows: Marguerite and Charles Clagett each received
1/2 interest in “The Cottage"; William & Rachel
Clagett each received 1/2 interest in Navaho.

Marguerite Clagett Addison et vir to Charles Clagett;
her 1/2 interest in 306.38 acres of "The Cottage”.

Testator, William B. Clagett; Enfield Chase farm to
wife, Estelle; all rest of real estate to children,
including William B. Clagett, Jr., and Marguerite
Clagett Addison.

Testator, Charles Clagett: to Elizabeth Caldwell
Clagett, the farm on which she resides [Ingleside]; to
son William B. Clagett, all other real estate: to wife
Mary, her 1/3 right to land devised to son, William B.
Clagett.

Thomas and Adeline Clagett to son Charles Clagett for

love and affection, part of the Cottage Plantation now

in the possession of Charles Clagett, near Upper
Marlboro, on the right hand side of the stage road
from Upper Marlboro to Washington, ca. 500 acres, plus
44 acres woodland, and all slaves in possession ‘of
Charles Clagett when he took possession of the-
Cottage.

See Continuation Sheet No. 8.10
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AB#7:32
11 Nov. 1831
Deed

#396
July 1831
01d Equity

AB #6:337
19 Feb 1831
Deed

AB #4:183
15 March 1826
Deed

-2 -

Thomas F. Bowie, trustee, to Thomas Clagett; Bowie was
appointed trustee (01d Equity #396) to sell realestate
of John E. Berry; does sell to T. Clagett 822 acres
(Bealls Chance, Green Spring, Fowler's Delight,
Charles Hill and Brooke Grove)

Thomas F. Bowie appointed in lieu of Richard Peach
(deceased) to sell real estate of John E. Berry.

John E. Berry to Richard Peach; because Berry is
indebted to several parties, he deeds in trust to
Peach; Bealls Chance, Brooke Grove, Charles Hill,
Keane's Addition, Fowler's Delight, Maiden's Dowry -
1,038 acres, all lying near the public road from Upper
Marlboro to D.C. which said tracts together constitute
the plantation on which John B. Berry at present
resides....

Benjamin Berry to (son) Dr. John E. Berry,Green
Spring, Fowler's Delight, part of Beall's Chance, part
of Charles Hill, 397 1/4 acres. ’
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P.G. #78-18

The Cottage

Prince George's County

Susan G. Pearl

February 1987

South elevation

Neg: Md. Hist. Trust, Annapolis, Md.






paGo #?8"18

The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

February 1987

North elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD.
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P.G. #78-18

The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

Southeast 3/4 elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

February 1987

Northwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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P.G. #78-18

The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Southwest 3/4 elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

February 1987

East elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

South elevation main block

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pear]

January 1987

South elevation main block, detail

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County , Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

February 1987

South entrance main block, detail

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Stairhall, main block

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County , Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

Stairhall, detail of arch

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Staircase main block, detail

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

North parlor, mantel

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

South parlor, mantel

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD






P.G. #78-18

The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Central section, mantel

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

Second story main block, mantel

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

Doors, double parlor

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Moldings, first story main block

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Second story main block, door

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland
Susan G. Pearl

January 1987

Icehouse and wellhouse from southwest

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland
Susan G, Pearl

January 1987

Icehouse and Wellhouse from northwest

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G. Pearl

February 1987

Well house from Northwest

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland
Susan G, Pearl

February 1987
Ice House from West

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

February 1987

Meat House from Southwest

Neqg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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The Cottage

Prince George's County, Maryland

Susan G, Pearl

February 1987

Meathouse, south elevation

Neg: Maryland Historical Trust
Annapolis, MD
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